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came the Reverend Thomas Fisher. Reverend Thomas Fish-
er's successor the Rev, J. H. Moorhouse, whose stay as rec-
tor was marked by the retcory being built and the parish be-
coming self supporting, the parish consisting of the three
places, Fordwich, Gorrie and Wroxeter, and dates back to
the Reverend Andrew Elias Millar's day., The Reverend
J. H. Moorhouse eventually moved to take charge of St
Paul's Church, Wingham, and for a few months students
and lay readers kept the church open until the appointment
of the Reverend T. A. Wright,

During the incumbancy of the Reverend T, A, Wright
another step in the progress of the parish took place. The
belfry was built, bell hung, and the interior of the church
renovated. After a few years of labour Reverend T. A,
Wright moved to Brantfurd, to take charge of St. Jude’s
Church, The Reverend W. I¥, Brownlie, now rector of St.
John's Church, St, Thomas, succeeded the Reverend T. A.
Wright, and whilst rector the property on which the drill
shed stood was purchased, fenced, and a church shed built
for use on Sundays. In the year 1895, Rev. W, F. Brownlie
left and the Reverend C. R, now Canon Guune of Christ
Church, Loudon, became rector for a few years until the
Reverend A. B Farney, the present rector of the Anglican
Church in Simcoe, took charge. During Mr. Faruey's
labours service was also held at Lakelet for a while. A few
years before Reverend A. B. Farney's incumbaucy the
church became free of debt, but was not consecrated until
September 18th, 1899, by Bishop Baldwin, In the year 1902
Reverend A, B. Farney left for Aylmer, to be succeeded by
the Reverend E. A Hall, who moved to the Diocese of Fred-
ericton after four years stay. The next in line on the clergy
list was the Reverend T, H. Farr, present rector of Kincar-
dine, who stayed in charge of the parish about five years.
The Reverend B. A. Kinder, present rector of Leamington,

e T




